
 
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 

 

Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission 
OPEN MEETING AGENDA 

 
7:00 pm  
Wednesday, May 29th, 2024 
Online via Zoom 
 
To promote openness, transparency and provide accessibility to the public we provide the ability to 
attend all RDCK meetings in-person or remote. 
 
Join by Video:  
https://rdck-bc-
ca.zoom.us/j/91701286987?pwd=V2JLWFc0c0lTYm1tTWhLb3NvUUE0QT09&from=addon 
 
Join by Phone:  
• +1 778 907 2071 Canada 
• 855 703 8985 Canada Toll-free 
• 833 955 1088 Canada Toll-free 
• 833 958 1164 Canada Toll-free 
 
Meeting ID: 917 0128 6987 
 
Meeting Passcode: 745086 
 
In-Person Location: Online only 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Lang called the meeting to order at _____ p.m. 
 
2. TRADITIONAL LANDS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 

We acknowledge and respect the Indigenous peoples within whose traditional lands we are 
meeting today. 

 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
MOVED and seconded,  
AND Resolved: 
 

https://rdck-bc-ca.zoom.us/j/91701286987?pwd=V2JLWFc0c0lTYm1tTWhLb3NvUUE0QT09&from=addon
https://rdck-bc-ca.zoom.us/j/91701286987?pwd=V2JLWFc0c0lTYm1tTWhLb3NvUUE0QT09&from=addon


Page 2 
Agenda –May 29th, 2024 
RDCK – Area G APHC 
 

The Agenda for the May 29th, 2024 Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission meeting, 
be adopted as circulated. 
 
         Carried/Defeated 

  
4. RECEIPT OF MINUTES 

The April 24thh, 2024 Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission minutes, have been         
received. 
 
 

5. STAFF REPORTS- APPLICATIONS 
5.1 Zoning Bylaw Amendment Application (Z2403G) - Pend d’-Oreille area 

The Referral Package dated April 29th, 2024 from Stephanie Johnson, Planner, regarding the 
bylaw amendment application seeking to rezone three properties (PIDs 016-426-266, 016-426-
380 & 016-425-146) from Resource Area (RA) to Resource Area (RA) site specific has been 
received. 
 
Moved and seconded, 
AND Resolved that it be recommended to the Board: 
 
That the Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission SUPPORT/NOT SUPPORT the 
Bylaw Amendment Referral Package for the properties located in the Pend d’-Oreille area, 
Electoral Area ‘G’, legally described as DISTRICT LOT 7730 KOOTENAY LAND DISTRICT EXCEPT 
PART INCLUDED IN EXPLANATORY PLAN 102460I, DISTRICT LOT 7729 KOOTENAY LAND 
DISTRICT EXCEPT PART INCLUDED IN EXPLANATORY PLAN 102460I and DISTRICT LOT 7728 
KOOTENAY LAND DISTRICT EXCEPT PART INCLUDED IN EXPLANATORY PLAN 102461I. 

 
         Carried/Defeated 

 
6. PUBLIC TIME 

The Chair will call for questions from the public at ____ p.m. 
 

7. NEXT MEETING  
The next Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission meeting is scheduled for June 26th, 
2024 at 7:00pm. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED and seconded,  
AND Resolved: 

 
 The Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission meeting be adjourned at ______ p.m. 

 
         Carried/Defeated 

 



 
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 

 

Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission 
OPEN MEETING MINUTES 

 
7:00 pm  
Wednesday, April 24th, 2024 
Online via WebEx 
 
To promote openness, transparency and provide accessibility to the public we provide the ability to 
attend all RDCK meetings in-person or remote. 
 
Join by Video:  
https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=me86136abfc8b9c68576e6e217ebb2781 
 
Join by Phone:  
+1-604-449-3026 Canada Toll (Vancouver) 
 
Meeting Number (access code): 2770 538 4546 
 
Meeting Password: rqMeAMDk255 (77632635 from phones) 
 
In-Person Location: Online only 
 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Commissioner/Committee Member Dave Lang  Area G 
Commissioner/Committee Member Laurie MacDonald Area G 
Commissioner/Committee Member Carla Stephenson Area G 
Commissioner/Committee Member Tom Nixon  Area G 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
Commissioner/Committee Member Tammy Rushforth    Area G 
 
 
STAFF 
Laura Christie      Planning Technician 
      
 
PUBLIC 
One unidentified member of the public 
      

https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=me86136abfc8b9c68576e6e217ebb2781


Page 2 
Minutes –April 24th, 2024 
RDCK – Area G APHC 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

Chair Lang called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. 
 
2. TRADITIONAL LANDS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 

We acknowledge and respect the Indigenous peoples within whose traditional lands we are 
meeting today. 

 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
MOVED and seconded,  
AND Resolved: 
 
The Agenda for the April 24th, 2024 Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission meeting, 
be adopted as circulated. 
 
          Carried 

  
4. RECEIPT OF MINUTES 

The March 27th, 2024 Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission minutes, have been         
received. 
 
 

5. STAFF REPORTS- APPLICATIONS 
5.1 Zoning Bylaw Amendments Referral – Small Scale Multi Unit Housing (SSMUH) 

The Referral Package dated March 28th, 2024 from Dana Hawkins, Planner, regarding the 
proposed bylaw amendments to implement the requirements of Provincial Bill 44 Housing 
Statutes (Residential Development) Amendment Act, has been received. 
 
-The commissioners discussed increased density and pressure that development puts on water 
resources and watersheds in the rural area.  
-Commissioner Nixon stated his concerns about the impacts of density on transportation and 
infrastructure.  
-Several commissioners commented on the positive aspects of clarifying the language of the 
bylaw.  
-Several commissioners stated that they weren’t familiar enough with the details of the 
referral to support it at this time. They will email their individual comments to Planner Dana 
Hawkins.  
 
Moved and seconded, 
AND Resolved: 
 
That the Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission comments on the proposed RDCK 
bylaw amendments as outlined in the March 28th, 2024 referral package prepared by Dana 
Hawkins to implement the requirements of Provincial Bill 44 Housing Statutes (Residential 
Development) Amendment Act be entered into the April 24th meeting minutes and shared with 
the Board.  



Page 3 
Minutes –April 24th, 2024 
RDCK – Area G APHC 
 

 
         Carried 

 
6. PUBLIC TIME 

The Chair will call for questions from the public at 7:44 p.m. 
-The unidentified member of the public shared their concerns about the impacts of increased 
development on water resources.  

 
7. NEXT MEETING  

The next Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission meeting is scheduled for May 29th, 
2024 at 7:00pm. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED and seconded,  
AND Resolved: 

 
 The Area G Advisory Planning and Heritage Commission meeting be adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 

 
         Carried 

 
 
Approved by: 
________________ 
 
Dave Lang, Chair 



Nelson Office: Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson, BC. V1L 5R4 
 Phone: 250.352.6665  |  Toll Free: 1.800.268.7325 (BC)  |  Email: info@rdck.ca  | Fax: 250.352.9300 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Date: April 29, 2024 
 

You are requested to comment on the attached DEVELOPMENT PERMIT for potential effect on your agency’s 
interests.  We would appreciate your response WITHIN 30 DAYS (PRIOR TO May 29, 2024). If no response is received 
within that time, it will be assumed that your agency’s interests are unaffected. 
PRESENT USE AND PURPOSE OF THE BYLAW AMENDMENT:  
The subject properties are located south of the Pend d’Oreille River approximately three km north of the Canada/USA 
border, adjacent to the Kootenay-Boundary Regional District boundary to the west, and is surrounded by other larger 
tracts of Resource Area (RA) land in Electoral Area ‘G’. The parcels are currently undeveloped.  
 
The purpose of this application is to rezone the three subject properties from RA to RA site specific to allow for the 
construction of one dwelling unit as a principal use on each parcel.   
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION & GENERAL LOCATION:  
No Civic Addresses, Pend d’-Oreille area, Electoral Area ‘G’  
DISTRICT LOT 7730 KOOTENAY LAND DISTRICT EXCEPT PART INCLUDED IN EXPLANATORY PLAN 102460I (PID: 016-426-266) 
DISTRICT LOT 7729 KOOTENAY LAND DISTRICT EXCEPT PART INCLUDED IN EXPLANATORY PLAN 102460I (PID: 016-426-380) 
DISTRICT LOT 7728 KOOTENAY LAND DISTRICT EXCEPT PART INCLUDED IN EXPLANATORY PLAN 102461I (PID: 016-425-146) 
 
AREA OF PROPERTY AFFECTED 
427 hectares (1,056 acres) 
 

ALR STATUS 
n/a 

ZONING DESIGNATION 
Resource Area (RA) 

OCP DESIGNATION 
Resource Area (RA) 

AGENT: 
Nelson Land Corp. c/o Ron Thomson 
OTHER INFORMATION:  ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION PLEASE NOTE: 
If your Advisory Planning Commission plans to hold a meeting to discuss this Bylaw Amendment application, please note 
that the applicants must be provided with an opportunity to attend such meeting, in accordance with Section 461, 
subsection (8) of the Local Government Act, which reads as follows: 

“If the commission is considering an amendment to a plan or bylaw, or the issue of a permit, the applicant for the 
amendment or permit is entitled to attend meetings of the commission and be heard.” 
Please fill out the Response Summary on the back of this form.  If your agency’s interests are ‘Unaffected’ no further 
information is necessary.  In all other cases, we would appreciate receiving additional information to substantiate 
your position and, if necessary, outline any conditions related to your position.  Please note any legislation or official 
government policy which would affect our consideration of this permit. 

 
STEPHANIE JOHNSON, PLANNER 

           REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 
 TRANSPORTATION West Kootenay  
 HABITAT BRANCH 
 FRONT COUNTER BC (FLNRORD) 
 AGRICULTURAL LAND COMMISSION 
 REGIONAL AGROLOGIST 

FIRST NATIONS 
 KTUNAXA NATION COUNCIL (ALL REFERRALS) 

              YAQAN NUʔKIY (LOWER KOOTENAY) 
              ʔAKINK’UMǂASNUQǂIʔIT (TOBACCO PLAINS) 
              ʔAKISQNUK (COLUMBIA LAKE) 

Bylaw Amendment Application 
RDCK File Z2403G 

Proposed Amendment to Land Use Bylaw No. 2452 

 



Nelson Office: Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson, BC. V1L 5R4 
 Phone: 250.352.6665  |  Toll Free: 1.800.268.7325 (BC)  |  Email: info@rdck.ca  | Fax: 250.352.9300 

 ENERGY & MINES 
 MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS & HOUSING 
 INTERIOR HEALTH HBE Team, Nelson 
 ARCHAEOLOGY BRANCH  
 SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.       
 WATER SYSTEM OR IRRIGATION DISTRICT    
 UTILITIES (FORTIS, BC HYDRO, NELSON HYDRO, COLUMBIA 

POWER) 
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 
DIRECTORS FOR:  

 A    B    C    D    E    F  G     H    I    J   
 K 

ALTERNATIVE DIRECTORS FOR:  
 A    B    C    D    E    F  G     H    I    J   
 K 
 APHC AREA G 
 RDCK FIRE SERVICES – DISTRICT CHIEF (BY AREA) 
 RDCK EMERGENCY SERVICES 
 RDCK BUILDING SERVICES 
 RDCK UTILITY SERVICES 
 RDCK REGIONAL PARKS 

               ʔAQ'AM (ST. MARY'S) 
 OKANAGAN NATION ALLIANCE 

          C’ƏC’ƏWIXAʔ (UPPER SIMILKAMEEN) 
          KɬK’ƏR’MÍWS (LOWER SIMILKAMEEN) 
          SNPÍNTKTN (PENTICTON) 
          STQAʔTKWƏɬWT (WEST BANK) 
          SUKNAQÍNX (OKANAGAN) 
          SWÍWS (OSOYOOS) 
          SPAXOMƏN (UPPER NICOLA) 
   SHUSWAP NATION TRIBAL COUNCIL 
          KENPÉSQT (SHUSWAP) 
          QWʔEWT (LITTLE SHUSWAP) 
          SEXQELTQÍN (ADAMS LAKE) 
          SIMPCW ((SIMPCW) 
          SKEMTSIN (NESKONLITH) 
          SPLATSÍN (SPLATSÍN FIRST NATION) 

  SKEETCHESTN INDIAN BAND 
  TK’EMLUPS BAND 

        



rdck.ca 

The personal information on this form is being collected pursuant to Regional District of Central Kootenay 
Planning Procedures and Fees Bylaw No. 2457, 2015 for the purpose of determining whether the application 
will affect the interests of other agencies or adjacent property owners. The collection, use and disclosure of 
personal information are subject to the provisions of FIPPA. Any submissions made are considered a public 
record for the purposes of this application. Only personal contact information will be removed. If you have any 
questions about the collection of your personal information, contact the Regional District Privacy Officer at 
250.352.6665 (toll free 1.800.268.7325), info@rdck.bc.ca, or RDCK Privacy Officer, Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, 
Nelson, BC V1L 5R4. 
 

 
RESPONSE SUMMARY 

FILE: Z2403G   AGENT: RON THOMSON 
 

 
 
Name:   Date: 
 
Agency:   Title: 
 

 
RETURN TO: STEPHANIE JOHNSON, PLANNER 
 DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY SERVICES 
 REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 
 BOX 590, 202 LAKESIDE DRIVE 
 NELSON, BC V1L 5R4 

Ph. 250-352-8190 
  Email:  plandept@rdck.bc.ca 

 

mailto:info@rdck.bc.ca
mailto:plandept@rdck.bc.ca


016-425-146

016-426-266

016-426-380

Pend-d'Oreille
River

Waneta-nelway Rd

Waneta-nelway Rd

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: April 9, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

Wetlands

Streams and Shorelines

Lakes and Rivers

Electoral Areas

RDCK Map

1:36,112

Maxar, Esri Canada, Esri,
TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,
METI/NASA, USGS, EPA,



016-425-146

016-426-266

016-426-380

Pend-d'Oreille
River

Waneta-nelway Rd

Waneta-nelway Rd

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: April 9, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

Zoning Class
Resource Area

Electoral Areas

RDCK Map

1:36,112

Maxar, Esri Canada, Esri,
TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,
METI/NASA, USGS, EPA,



016-425-146

016-426-266

016-426-380

Pend-d'Oreille
River

Waneta-nelway Rd

Waneta-nelway Rd

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: April 9, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

Official
Community Plan

Resource Area

Electoral Areas

RDCK Map

1:36,112

Maxar, Esri Canada, Esri,
TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,
METI/NASA, USGS, EPA,



016-425-146

016-426-266

016-426-380

Pend-d'Oreille
River

Waneta-nelway Rd

Waneta-nelway Rd

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: April 9, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

Flood Construction
Levels - 1990

Non Standard Flooding
Erosion Area

Electoral Areas

RDCK Map

1:36,112

Maxar, Esri Canada, Esri,
TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,
METI/NASA, USGS, EPA,



016-425-146

016-426-266

016-426-380

Pend-d'Oreille
River

Waneta-nelway Rd

Waneta-nelway Rd

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: April 9, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

20 Meter
Contours

20 meter

100 meter

Electoral Areas

RDCK Map

1:36,112

Maxar, Esri Canada, Esri,
TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,
METI/NASA, USGS, EPA,



Proposal Summary 

 
RDCK applica�on to make a bylaw amendment to three proper�es in the Pond D Orielle area 
(Electoral Area G). 

Namely: District Lots 7730, 7729 and 7728 all of the Kootenay Land District. PID#s 016-426-266,  
016-426-380 and 016-425-146. Titles and property list atached. 

All three proper�es are currently zoned RA Resource Area and iden�fied as the same in the OCP. 

The permited uses indicated in the AR Zone include Agriculture, Commercial Back Country 
Recrea�on, Nature Sanctuary, Resource Based Ac�vi�es, Resource Processing and Accessory 
uses. The permited uses are suitable for the current land use but do not include a Residence, 
Cabin or other Dwelling in the principal use. We feel establishing a dwelling is conducive to 
establishing one of the other permited uses. 

Establishing a residence or cabin can be a steppingstone to an owner discovering the full 
poten�al of the land. Allowing a dwelling on these large parcels does nothing to diminish the 
other permited uses rather we see it enhancing them. A residence in these remote areas can 
benefit the land owner and the community at large by providing stewardship. Remote back 
county areas would benefit by early detec�on of wildfire, discourage dumping, poaching and 
squa�ng in the area.  

A stated goal of the OCP for the Resource Area is to: 

 “Retain and diversify resource-based land uses which contribute to the local economy and 
nature of communities in the Plan area.” 

Allowing a residence can provide an owner a real atachment to the land. Two of the parcels are 
in excess of 400 acres, this should provide an opportunity to have a residence, a guest cabin, a 
vineyard, a Christmas tree farm and a market garden. Prohibi�ng uses is more likely to create a 
monoculture and was�ng of the land. 

 It is worth no�ng that Resource based Ac�vi�es (Forestry) is currently a Principal Use and an 
accessory building is permited. Two of these proper�es are more than 400 acres and are 
currently in various states or regenera�on. The MAI (Mean Annual Increment) for these 
proper�es was stated as 7m3 a year. Meaning the 400 acre+ lots are currently genera�ng 
1,200m3 of fiber annually. The footprint required for a dwelling will have minimal impact on the 
land base.  

There are currently no zones in the RDCK that promote such resource diversity in concert with 
liveaboard stewardship. We propose a text amendment specific to these three �tles that would 
allow for a Cabin, Dwelling one family and Dwelling two family in addi�on to the current 
permited uses. 



 
 
We believe this is consistent with the stated goals of the OCP and will create some useful, 
u�lized proper�es going forward. When there is an outcry for more housing everywhere in the 
province, prohibi�ng opportuni�es for housing is counterintui�ve. 
 
 
Note: 
Our goal is to have a dwelling permited on each �tle. 

It seems there are a few ways to achieve this. 

-A site specific text amendment to the zoning bylaw. (which we chose) 

- A re-zoning to a zone that permited for a residence such as the Remote Residen�al Zone (R4). 

- Or re-zoning to a new zone tailored to the specific situa�on perhaps Remote Residen�al (R15). 

We felt the site-specific amendment to the current zoning the simplest but we are certainly 
willing to pursue another avenue with the same outcome should that be preferable.  

 



600

600

90
0

10
00

110
0

800

70
0

600

600

600

700

900

90
0

10
00

11
00

800

800

1200

F
ra
s
e
r
C
re
e
k

M
a
cken

zie
C
re
e
k

C
h
arbonn

e
a
u
C
re
e
k

Pend-d'Oreille
River

F
ra
s
e
r
C
reek

M
a
c
k
e
n
z ie

C
re
e
k

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: March 8, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

Electoral Areas

Cadastre - Legal Parcels

016-425-146

1:18,056

Esri Community Maps
Contributors, Esri Canada,
Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,



600

900

1000

800

700

600

600

900

800

700

7
00

600

600

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: March 8, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

Electoral Areas

Cadastre - Legal Parcels

016-426-266

1:9,028

Esri Community Maps
Contributors, Esri Canada,
Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,



800

600

60

0

600

700

900

900

9
0
01000

10
00

1200

1100

700

80
0

800

80
0

600

600

60
0

900

1000

1
10
0

1100

800

700

600

H
ar

co

ur
t C

re
ek

Waneta -nelway Rd

H
a
rc
o
u
rt
C
ree k

H
a
rcourt

C
re
e
k

T
illic

u
m

C
re
e
k

L
im

p
id

C
reek

Map Scale:

The mapping information shown are

approximate representations and should only

be used for reference purposes. The Regional District

of Central Kootenay is not responsible for any

errors or ommissions on this map.

Date: March 8, 2024

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive,

Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4

Phone: 1-800-268-7325  www.rdck.bc.ca

maps@rdck.bc.ca

5
Legend

Electoral Areas

Cadastre - Legal Parcels

016-426-380

1:18,056

Esri Community Maps
Contributors, Esri Canada,
Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc,



 



 


	2024-05-29-APHC G-Agenda.pdf
	2024-04-24-APHC G-Minutes Approved.pdf
	2024-04-29-Z2403G-Referral_Package.pdf
	2024-04-26-Z2403G-Referral Form
	RETURN TO: STEPHANIE JOHNSON, Planner
	DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY SERVICES
	NELSON, BC V1L 5R4

	2024-04-09-Z2403G-Map Package
	_ags_b4d9823a-f6a0-11ee-a80b-b39235fe2b58.pdf
	_ags_ce0ee9c8-f6a0-11ee-84c0-b39235fe2b58.pdf
	_ags_cfac1f50-f6a0-11ee-aae0-b39235fe2b58.pdf
	_ags_d9bd2e86-f6a0-11ee-8afe-b39235fe2b58.pdf
	_ags_c33a3cae-f6a0-11ee-a136-b39235fe2b58.pdf

	2024-04-03-Z2403G-Proposal Summary
	2024-04-08-Z2403G-Site Plan 1
	2024-04-08-Z2403G-Site Plan 2
	2024-04-08-Z2403G-Site Plan 3
	2024-04-26-Z2403G-CLUB_Excerpt


